STATE BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING
CONFERENCE CALL
DIAL IN: 866-606-4704 ACCESS CODE: 2270877
FEBRUARY 4, 2013, 11:30 AM

AGENDA

1. Proposed name change for Utah State University-College of Eastern Utah

2. Adjourn

Projected times for the various meetings are estimates only. The Board Chair retains the right to take action at any
time. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations (including
auxiliary communicative aids and services) during this meeting should notify ADA Coordinator, 60 South 400 West,
Salt Lake City, UT 84180 (801-321-7124), at least three working days prior to the meeting. TDD # 801-321-7130.



E— ~__~ — State Board of Regents Phone 801.321.7101

UTAH SYSTEM OF Board of Regents Building, The Gateway Fax 801.321.7199
HIGHER EDUCATION 60 South 400 West TDD 801.321.7130
Building a Stronger State of Minds™ Salt Lake City, Utah 84101-1284 www.higheredutah.org

February 1, 2013

MEMORANDUM

TO: State Board of Regents
FROM: David L. Buhler

SUBJECT: Name change of Utah State University — College of Eastern Utah

Issue

Utah State University would like to propose a change in formal name of Utah State University-College of
Eastern Utah to Utah State University-Eastern. This requires Board approval. The timing of approval
enables the name change to be made statutorily this legislative session.

Commissioner's Recommendation

The Commissioner recommends the Regents approve the request.

AL,

David L. Buhler
Commissioner of Higher Education
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